
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 6/28/2013 10:03:15 AM 
To: Yee, Frances (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Someone please call me ASAP 

Hi, 

I just talked to Frances, but Laura you probably should still call me. I really don't know why you are giving this to 
the Docket office - this data request was not part of a rulemaking, but ongoing SED work. Maybe worth talking to 
your lawyers again. 

Liza 

On Jun 28, 2013, at 9:40 AM, "Yee, Frances" <FSC2@pge.com> wrote: 

> Hi Liza, I think Laura's out today. I don't have your #, please call me on my cell a Redacted 
> 
> We delivered 5 CDs to the docket office yesterday afternoon, no hard copy documents. They should have been 
addressed to you, General Hagan, Mike Robertson, Sunil Shori and Dennis Lee. 

> Thanks, 
> Frances 
> 
> On Jun 28, 2013, at 9:31 AM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 
> 
» Hi, 
» 
»I'm at the Docket office and they say they didn't receive anything from PG&E. Running around the building 
trying to find them. Can you say specifically who you gave the documents to and also did you reference the OIR 
or just my request? 

» 
» Thanks, 
» 
» Liza 
> 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0258373 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:FSC2@pge.com
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

